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THE CONSULTING ENGINEER

Down through the ages the basic
premise for almost every build-
ing—and almost all architecture
—has been to shelter the occu-
pants from the elements; be it a
mud hut in darkest Africa stand-
ing against the rain and sun or a
medieval castle defending its
duke from his enemies as well
as the weather.

Until comparatively recently,
this shelter was a holding opera-
tion dependent for effectiveness
on the thickness of its walls with
a slight assist against the cold
and damp from an open fire.

Through the fantastic tech-
nology of our time, our whole
contemporary approach to build-
ing is greatly extended. We seek
not only to protect ourselves but

to create our own climate as
well. In the face of wind, rain,
sun and snow we have come to
expect a standard temperature
within our buildings. Now we
are striving also for controlled
levels of light, sound, humidity
and dust as well as instant com-
munication. The technology of
building has become so complex
and so sensitive that the architect
turns to the consulting engineer
for the accurate design of these
specialties.

We welcome this opportunity
to familiarize our readers with
the work of Baltimore area con-
sulting engineers. We salute
these fellow professionals who
not only share our problems but
who also contribute so much to
their successful solutions.
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A MATTER OF CONCERN

HOWARD WAUGH, JR., P.E.,

VICE-PRESIDENT, J. L. FAISANT & ASSOCS.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

The Civic Center, Blaustein Building
and One Charles Center have been
widely acclaimed as symbolic of a
revitalizing spirit at work in Balti-
more. These imposing structures in-
spire civic pride and promote a good
share of confidence in Baltimore as a
progressive center of the Chesapeake
region. As the initial projects in a
massive reconstruction effort, they will
inevitably set the pattern for future
developments.

Maryland engineers and architects,
vitally interested in these buildings
both as professionals and as business-
men, find it a matter of serious con-
cern that the owners in all three cases
sought design services from outside
sources. This has been the situation
for other projects here as well.

Local practicing engineers and archi-
tects working under highly competi-
tive conditions are forced to combat
this disturbingly frequent use of out-
of-town designers.

Among the possible motivations for
such employment of outside services
instead of locally available talent are
these:

1. Baltimore financial interests ap-
pear conservative to the point that
out-of-town financing is required to
get major projects underway.

2. Maryland businesses are to an
important degree controlled by out-of-
town corporations.

3. Maryland architects and engi-
neers have failed to “sell” themselves
to potential clients as highly qualified
competition to outside design services.

The first two of these points are, of
course, beyond the scope of the archi-
tect and engineer. But point 3 is
highly pertinent. If local architects
and engineers are to attain the stature
needed to be automatically considered
for major local projects, a critical ex-
amination of existing public relations,
customs and conditions of practice is
required. Before criticising conserva-

tism on the part of financial interests,

the design professional must be cer-
tain that he himself is prepared to
render first rate service.

The engineer, for example, works
in association with architects and
other engineers in building design. He
must be familiar with a, wide range of
materials and techniques. He must
be prepared to select, combine and
modify conventional methods as well
as to apply the latest developments
when the occasion demands. This is
required not only for the safety and
economy of the building involved, but
also to permit architectural and engi-
neering work of the widest range.

Unfortunately, local practice can be
at extreme variance with this ideal.
Architects are sometimes reluctant for
various reasons to turn to the consult-
ing engineer at the outset of a project
when certain phases of engineering
would be most effective. In some in-
stances, even the structural engineer is
not appointed until the main outline
of the project has been determined.
At this stage, the engineer can only
take the easy way out and see to it
that the building is at least as safe and
as economical as the already pre-
scribed conditions permit. Meanwhile,
the owner and user of the building
have been deprived of much of the
value of the service which the engi-
neer is prepared to offer.

Traveling through other parts of the
U.S., one can easily perceive that
Baltimore is not at the forefront in
using certain recent design develop-
ments. An outstanding example is that
of thin shell structures. This form of
design is often both economical and
attractive in roof construction, and it
has been widely used elsewhere for
several years. Local uses are almost
non-existent. Tradition indeed has its
place, but to compete nationally, local
designers must become conversant
with innovation—perhaps even gain
reputations as pioneers.

These remarks apply in varying de-
grees to all who are involved in Balti-
more’s construction professions. A
concerted effort is sorely needed of
both the architect and the engineer to
uphold conscientiously the quality of
local design service in his own field:
to cooperate wholeheartedly with
those in other phases of design; to
strive for an excellence that will in the
future make the use of outside design
services actually impractical.
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MAIN LOBBY

REFERENCE AREA

LIGHTING THE ENOCH PRATT LIBRARY

The recent lighting improvement of the Main
Branch of Baltimore’s nationally famed Enoch
Pratt Library presented the engineer with the prob-
lem of providing modern illumination to recom-
mended IES levels and harmonizing the work with
the building’s highly valued interior architecture.

To meet this requirement, special fixtures were
designed of aluminum with an anodized gold finish.
Where fluorescent lighting is used, warm white
tubes provide a relaxed atmosphere and enhance
the beige and pale ochre color schemes.

Banks of incandescent down lights in the main
lobby highlight counters. Decorative pendant fix-
tures and the illuminated skylight supply general
illumination.

In the reading areas, ceilings were “painted out”

to conceal exposed beams, and large fluorescent

fixtures were suspended just below beam level.
Each fixture has two circuits for flexibility in select-
ing illumination levels.

Similar fluorescent fixtures are used in reference
areas with the additional provision of “up” light to
illuminate the elaborate ceiling. Incandescent down
lights provide illumination over balconies.

In the Children’s Room, an unbroken luminous
ceiling supplies a high-level glare free illumination,
while the Fine Arts Department mnpfn_\-’s separated
flush fixtures.

Where construction did not permit recessing in
this area, two surface-mounted units were used.
Over a section of shelving in the Fine Arts Depart-
ment, recessed obscure down lights were worked
into the existing decorative ceiling pattern.

Mechanical engineer for the project was nHENRy
ADAMS, INC., Baltimore. Lighting consultant was
nationally known ricHarp keLry, New York, and
the interior designer was THE H. CHAMBERS COM-
paNY, Baltimore. Contractor for the work was
CROWN ELECTRIC COMPANY, Baltimore.
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BALTIMORE FIRE ALARM SYSTEM

A current engineering project of vital importance
to every Baltimorean is the modification and ex-
pansion of the entire central station fire alarm
receiving and dispatching system.

The new design introduces the most modern con-
cepts in fire alarm receiving and apparatus dis-
patching. In all existing municipal systems, fire
alarms which are transmitted over the familiar
street box are received at headquarters by means
of either a flashing licht or a bell. In the new
design, the box signals are received, decoded and
displayed in digital or numerical form.

Facilities for the receipt of alarms by telephone
have been expanded by the addition of call director
units and other facilities for faster receipt and re-
transmission of alarms. Visual display boards are
provided for both fire apparatus and ambulances
which show the status of every piece ot equipment
at all times. Almost 30 miles of multi-conductor
cable were installed through the city streets to
improve and extend the system’s coverage.

The existing central station equipment was in-
stalled in about 1923 and has been in continuous
operation since then. The contract for the new
installation includes rehabilitation and new archi-
tectural treatment of the fire department offices
and provision for storage and repair facilities.

Consulting engineers, designers of the svstem
improvements and supervisors of construction were
MILLER, SCHUERHOLZ & GIPE, Baltimore. LOCKE &
jackson, Baltimore, were consulting architects. The
contractor was the GENERAL RAILWAY SIGNAL CO.,
Rochester, N.Y., with BLUMENTHAL KAHN ELECTRIC
co.. Owings Mills, Md., electrical subcontractors,
and YOUNG & apams, INC., Baltimore, subcontractors
for building alteration work. The project was under
the direction of Vernon Bolte, Superintendent of
Fire Alarms, City of Baltimore.
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The design professions continually
seek to impress upon their potential
clients the need for great care in the
selection of an architect or consulting
engineer. No less care should be ex-
ercised in the selection of a consulting
engineer or architect for interprofes-
sional services.

Ideally, the consulting engineer is
the prime professional for projects in
which the majority of the work is of
an engineering nature, and the archi-
tect is the prime professional for proj-
ects principally architectural in na-
ture. The architect or engineer re-
tained for design services by the prime
professional then becomes the pro-
fessional associate.

This general rule should be ad-
hered to by both the engineering and
architectural professions unless there
are occasional extenuating circum-
stances. For the engineer to offer or
perform primarily architectural serv-
ices (or vice versa) may not be within
the intent of the registration laws in
some states and could well exceed
professional capabilities.

A consulting firm may offer design
services in varied fields: civil, sanitary,
structural, electrical and mechanical
work. Some firms may offer all these
services while others specialize in
particular fields.

The selection of a consulting engi-
neer on an architectural project is the
responsibility of the architect to the
owner. More often than not, it re-
quires the negotiation of a satisfactory
contract with the engineer before the
architect can complete his contract
with the owner. This is a point too
often overlooked by many architects,
the engineer then being expected to
perform his services at a portion of
the architectural fee regardless of the
size or complexity of the engineering
work. In the interest of his client, the
architect should select the engineer
most qualified for the work and then
negotiate the fees.

When a consulting engineer is
selected by an architect, he should
assume the role of the professional
associate. His rights, duties and re-
sponsibilities should be recognized
and respected by all members of the
design team. He bears the responsi-
bility of designing an economical in-

stallation consistent with the intended
project use. He should apprise both
the architect and the owner when
estimated costs may exceed budget
allocations. Above all, the engineer
must provide services of the highest
caliber and on a professional plane.
Though the engineer, like the archi-
tect, cannot “guarantee” his work, he
assumes certain responsibilities in the
furnishing of professional design
services.

The architect must also accept his
share of responsibility in respect to
the engineer's work. If he designs a
“glass” house, he must expect the heat-
ing system to be more costly than that
for conventional construction. The
engineer is responsible for apprising
the architect of such conditions affect-
ing the engineering design. The
architect in turn must recognize the
design limitations imposed by these
conditions.

Both engineer and architect bear
the basic responsibility of providing
the owner a facility not only adequate
for its purpose but also one represent-
ative of original design and of es-
thetic quality. To accomplish this, the
professions must work harmonionsly.
This applies to individual project en-
deavors and to the broader scope of
civic and cultural activities. There is
a great need for closer coordination of
and cooperation between the engi-
neering and architectural professions.
An effort to encourage this is being
undertaken by a joint committee of
the National Consulting Engineers
Council and National Headquarters,
American Institute of Architects.

On the local level, we must have
closer liaison between organizations.
To work together with true effective-
ness, each of the design professions
must fully recognize and appreciate
the role of the other.

INTERRELATIONSHIP OF THE DESIGN PROFESSIONS

ALBERT B. GIPE, P.E., PRESIDENT, CONSULTING ENGINEERS

COUNCIL OF MARYLAND, INC.
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AIR CONDITIONING
MARYLAND NATIONAL BANK

OFFICE DISTRIBUTION UNIT

Built in 1929, the Maryland National Bank Build-
ing (formerly the Mathieson Building) was com-
pletely air conditioned in 1962. Located at Balti-
more and Light Streets in Baltimore’s financial
district, the city’s tallest building is keeping pace
with the spirit of rebirth now inspiring much of
the central city area.

Here the engineer and architect were challenged
with the design and installation of five major sys-
tems in an existing structure. A high pressure sys-
tem was selected to heat and cool the perimeter
offices. From central equipment, the induction type
air conditioning units under each window are sup-
plied with chilled or warm water and conditioned
ventilation air. These units are equipped with in-
dividual temperature controls and are handsomely
inclosed in walnut grained plastic cabinets.

A high velocity air system distributes conditioned
air to the interior offices throughout most of the
building. New corridor ceilings with recessed light-
ing conceal overhead conditioning ducts, and an
open margin along each side of the new ceiling
eliminates the need for transom and elevator light
modifications.

Loss of revenue producing oflice space was
avoided by the installation of all vertical ductwork
for this system in either existing shafts or through
non-rentable areas.

Three other air systems provide conditioning for
the banking areas on the lower floors, including a
special system for the bank’s new electronic data
processing center.

To house the new air handling equipment, two
rooftop penthouses were constructed at the 5th
and 22nd floor levels. These machinery penthouses
utilize prefabricated aluminum wall panels and
their lichtness made reinforcement of the existing
structure unnecessary. A refrigeration plant includ-
ing two T00-ton centrifugal machines handles the
cooling load.

Much of the installation work was performed
during hours of building occupancy, but tenancy
interference was held to a minimum through care-
ful scheduling. Mechanical engineer for the work
was HENRY ADAMS, INC., Baltimore, and the archi-
tect was TAYLOR & FISHER, Baltimore. Structural
engineer was CROUT, SNYDER & CRANDALL, Baltimore:
electrical engineer: WILLIAM C. FEIGE, JR., & CO.,
Baltimore. General contractor was THE POOLE &
KENT coO., Baltimore.

MECHANICAL PENTHOUSE
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ARCHITECT, ENGINEER AND DESIGN LEADERSHIP

VAN FOSSEN SCHWAB, AIA,
CHAIRMAN, CIVIC DESIGN COMMITTEE,
BALTIMORE CHAPTER,

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

The need for design oriented
leadership in both the professional
and the political fields is crucial to
the future development of Balti-
more. Design consciousness is a
prime requisite to improvement
of our visual environment and one
that developers, economists and
public administrators should be
quick to appreciate. Architects,
engineers, planners and discerning
politicians offer the most im-
mediate hope of fulfilling this
goal.

When visual design is a secondary
criterion—or none at all—the re-
sults can be appallingly evident.
A case in point is the southern
leg of the Jones Falls Expressway
design.

The current plan for this structure
is perhaps commendable if econ-
omy were the only criterion to be
considered. We assume it to be a
sound plan structurally, meeting
all the engineering requirements
of a high-speed, double deck free-
way, but does it only represent a
sound engineering solution to. a
complex problem?

To ignore the visual effect of this
huge structure can well be tragic.
It will be the most prominent ele-
ment in the townscape. Those who
conceived it perhaps didn’t con-
sider its appearance in a semi-
industrial area to be of prime im-
portance. Actually, treatment of
that area demands exactly the
opposite approach. Its upgrading
should be of paramount concern
to the city. Only one block from
the Mount Vernon renewal project
with its residential buildings and
immediately adjacent to our most
important governmental center,
this elevated roadway will form
a visual barrier slicing the citv in
two.

If it is actually needed as an ele-
vated two-level structure, then we
must make every effort to make it
as attractive as possible. A more
sensitive design approach is in
order and it requires the talents of
an esthetically oriented ‘designer.
Will this construction he an asset
to the area? Have the engineers
asked for thorough studies of its
relationship to adjacent properties

and its long range effect on them?
Has the project been studied in
three dimensions through the use
of scale models, sketches and
superimposed photos?

A design oriented approach
would, as a matter of course, have
covered these logical steps to the
creation of the best possible de-
sign. Why haven’t we, as private
citizens, civic minded architects
and engineers and public officials
demanded such an approach? The
answer is tragically simple. The
very nature of the problem is not
recognized as one of design, but
rather as only a practical engineer-
ing problem involving the move-
ment of motor vehicles. We must
be aware that such structures are
a vital part of the over-all visual
environment and are capable of
destroying any hope for real
progress in the esthetic improve-
ment of our city if poorly de-

signed.

How do we educate for design
leadership in the future? G.
Holmes Perkins, dean of the
school of fine arts (architecture,
landscape architecture and city
planning) at the University of
Pennsylvania and chairman of the
planning commission of Philadel-
phia recently suggested the train-
ing of engineers for building de-
sign by an architectural faculty:

“All those contributing to the de-
sign of the urban environment
should be educated by a single
faculty embracing all the needed
skills.  Under such a design
oriented faculty, the planner, the
architect, landscape architect,
artist and those structural and
mechanical engineers who are
concerned with buildings can re-
ceive a sounder and more mu-
tually rewarding education.”

VIEW EAST ON LEXINGTON ST.

PROPOSED STRUCTURE (LATE 1962) 18
SUPERIMPOSED ON PHOTOS

VIEW WEST ON ORLEANS S§T. VIADUCT




2794002 [0 828N Y] PUMXI PUD
anosdw1 07 uoDZIUDII0 JDUODU

‘PW ‘T 24owii|og Gp|g 4osAa) Z1S

NOILVIDOSSY
IN3IW3ID
ANV1LdOd

‘poaYy
-iayja| 1nok uo ysanbas o puas
jsnl ‘uodNIYSUCD 94910U0D J3Yl0
J0 ‘siooy qojs @ja.ucy jo ubis
-2P U0 BINYDIBYI| |PUCIPPD 104

‘pasinbaus A pisuab s isd OO’y
inoqo jo yiBuaiys saissaidwon ‘1sd
00 }O 559145 2|ISUB} 3|GDMO||D UD
104 ‘pasn ssays O} OOE O Oy
Aq spoo| Ajduyjnw sassays sayjo
104 “15d QQE 4O SSIus I|IsUI} |OUN
-X3|} UO PISDQ 51 IACD JIDYD Y]

S400j4 [DIYsSNPU| 404
SpDOT [22YM WNWIXDW

‘uy ‘bs—paun pepooy

0L O9 os or ot 0z ol

| |
.
il
..l.\\%\\\.l ﬁo__m. us +
= ﬂm\ﬂo\
T 1 —
B -
[ =
\‘II‘“
L —tei5 8
—T ._

aulj payop Buojo dijn

0
l
14
£
¥
§
9
L
8

.u:._u_m x1w-Appay wouy qR|I0AR jou Ajjpieuab—iaxiw ad4} a|pped Ul paxiw aq jsaw Xiw Buiddoy , ,
"% | =9 @sn 3yp6aIBED "XDW "Ul ¥ JO} HUAU0D JID 04 | 5= G I5n 34DBIBBD XDW Ul T/ | Yilm 9§215U0d Jo],

"pPasn .o saypba.bbn
P40y payxa |padg o N
*@I04INS JUDYSISAI DAIS ikl 3 ]
-DIQD ISUSP 'YjoowWws Joj L P > o197 000z 1 1> z m
Buijomoy; puny pajpadai 1N s 4 suoyipuod | S
‘sypoy Jamod _U_uvn_m * aArsDIqD LI@:._ Yim %
Buip|ing |pi2ssw | T
-
> - -Wwol Jo _u_.:mﬁ_m:-—_ AVH
“Burddoy L9 m AN Aup osjo ‘Bulnpoy | <
= -DIGD AADI|
0} puoq asnsut o} Zic 10 £z 00St 2(9-24C n f H -nupw AApay ‘s||iw b=
painixay ynq ‘Buypoy = = -00S€ 2 SBIDY [2a4s ‘saupunoyso |
Aq pejaaa) @o4ing = |PeiRedMm|eNg yons Ausnpui Anpap
m
*suiBaq Buyooy temod 2104 159 i "asn AISDIQD
-8q Ajo4Dipaww) 2304ns .Hu 1 000/ Gy . W_._M__,MMM _um_.ﬂ_u 10 AADay oj jaalgns
o} pappo @jobaibbo 9 o 005 2 H P sBuip|ing |oioJaw
piny paxa jo axpys Aiq ] JRe0d W03 O [PlAsNPU|
159 sBuip|ing [ouysnp
juaw 5 T ; ; -ul Jybi ur ad1asas
-dinba puby pun Jamod 9 1o £l .Moom_v (4 u:mnw_.__w__.._.“m_w_ _“”“M 104 o8]y “aanpns Bur |
Aq jamoly [99is PIoH L+S : 31304} 1004 -iDam s1 ajaasu0d jdas z
-xa aroqo sp awpg | @
*34a ‘wnajoul) m
159 o 3|4 Yum passaod | S
st . ./ Q-T/ aq ||1# Jo0y Biaym @
[amouy 9915 s =€ L -005E A9NG 21414 400§ n.mm___ o_umoehou m
Aljunuiwopald PIq |
I juap ‘sipyidsoy ‘sayaunya
's|ooys sadyo
‘PA 'nd sed ao‘&y (rur) (1sd) yBuays Bog sed '|pB
q 1ed 0
* ! A
HSINI4 .q._.uu:,_.“u_:.“__ﬁu woyuo> ay | dwnyg | PR ur /M . 3dAL
313¥ONCD - ONIaTIng
J1TUONOD ONI¥IAYO Y04 ViVA NOISIA XIW

‘ql 0001-PO9| |oI0)

1sd 7€ =000'SA QY

A4S U T4 L Je0qR
qpjs o saunbai ‘w bs Of jo paso up uo ‘g QOSLL
30 PRO| B JDYd woug *q| 0OS'| | SBAIB YIuM SZE < 00E
Aq pai29.10d aq ysnw poo| ubisap ay} os 1sd QOE 40 ssaNS
P uo pasoq a1o yybBu o DY W spoo| |qoMmo||D Y|

tuayy s1 yibuays

2|qpmo)p ayi ‘ajasouod 1sd 0OO'G 194 .?:.mcm:_m Japul
-[A2 ADP-gZ =7} Y2Iym Ul) 24 A Q'f SI 34IUOUOD O S5IUS

3|Isu3y |DUNX3|Y I|DMO||D Ay} Jojy pjnwioy djpwixoid
-do uy ‘q| 00S'Z1 39 uay} | PLO| dHDJs jusjpainba
3] "prO| Ay} jo jusd uad ¢z inogo o} jua|pAInba aq ||Im
poduwt joy yons aup suoyipuod Buyoiado joyy awnssy
‘ul *bs Qg IN0QD JO DAID JIDJUOCY D SDY |2IYM YIDT '[9aYM
1ad 'q| 0OO'0 | 4© SPRO| BulAby S$yaN14 Ylim 10y 3|qDID
-pIsuU0Od 8q |iM alay) “1o0y jupjd |DLYSAPUL UD JO) 3431D
-uod 1sd 0QQ‘G jo paubisap aq of s qD|S D DY BWNSSD
:a|dwox3 "s100}j 3dia1as-buo| soj ubisap qojs aja.nuo)

J
]
£
-
=
®
3
1]
3
-
0
-
0
-
0
)
=
]
e
3
(e}
"
]
=
=]
Q

UONODOSSY juawa) pubjiog AQ sSPaJIYID of aiA13s D o pasdalg |

\

D-f 31} ‘D'I'D

ubisap qp|s a}a1douo0d

P e S S




ENVIRONMENTAL TEST FACILITY, IZATNAGAR, INDIA

Designed, engineered and constructed entirely through the office of a Baltimore consultant,
the environmental test facility at Izatnagar, UP., India, is an interesting representation of
the versatility often required of an engineer.

The installation is used to test various breeds of Indian cattle under different climatic con-
ditions to determine in which parts of the country they are best suited for milk production
or draft purposes. As no suitable equipment for the close control of temperatures and humidity
in the test room was available in India, the control unit was completely assembled
in Baltimore. Tt was required to maintain wide ranges of temperature and humidity in the
30-foot-square control room within an accuracy limit of 4-degree and 2%, to be easily
operable and maintained by unskilled Indian pesonnel. All functions of the equipment had to
be achieved through the use of electricity and water in decidedly short supply.

The control building was constructed by Indian labor who also installed the duct work, elec-
trical and water services. The control equipment, tested in Baltimore under the observation
of a representative of the Indian Ministry of Agriculture, was shipped in a wunit then
installed by Indian personnel. The engineer traveled to India to place the equipment _in
operation and complete the organization of the laboratory, and some months later made a
return trip to adjust the equipment under actual test conditions and further train operating
personnel, including veterinarians performing test work.

Dr. James Johnson, professor of veterinary medicine at LSU, has recently returned from a
year’s leave of absence spent working at the test facility, and he reports highly satisfactory
operation of the laboratory.

The engineer for the project was s. YEARDLEY smrri, Baltimore, and it was jointly
sponsored by the Indian Ministry of Agriculture, the Food and Agriculture Organization of
the UN, and the United States Department of Agriculture. 13

TEST CATTLE

CONTROL UNIT

LABORATORY BUILDING




MARTIN COMPANY
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CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

STEEL FRAME

OFFICE AREA

“Executive Bullpen” is Business Week Magazine's
term for the design concept of the new headquarters
building of the Aerospace Division of the Martin-
Marietta Company. Located at Baltimore’s Friend-
ship International Airport, the 2-story structure is
basically a rectangle of open office areas surround-
ing a central core of library, conference, wash and
file rooms, a 70-seat auditorium and a landscaped
interior courtyard.

The construction, completed in only 6 months, is
steel frame with the exterior members of the frame
sheathed in precast concrete and left outside the
main body of the building to form a terrace and
balcony around the entire structure. This design
represented one of the first uses of A-36 structural
steel in the Baltimore area, replacing the A-7 steel
until recently in more common use. Flexicore pre-
cast structural floor units were used to provide race-
ways for electrical wiring, and another unique facet
of the design is found in the thin shelled concrete
hyperbolic paraboloid entrance canopy. The two
24-foot-square units of 3-inch concrete rest upon
two central columns through which the canopy
area drain.

The elimination of office walls is an interesting
arrangement for this major industrial headquarters.
The intention is to remove barriers to the free ex-
change of ideas and information among executive
personnel. All desks are alike, and all are identified
with a simple nameplate lacking any rank designa-
tion. The office area is carpeted wall-to-wall, has,
acoustical tile ceilings and off-white window cur-
taining.

Structural engineers were J. L. FAISANT & AS-
sOCIATES, Baltimore; architect was DONALD B. RAT-
cLIFFE, Baltimore; mechanical & electrical engineers
were ECLI & GOMPF, Baltimore. JOHN MCSHAIN, INC,,
Baltimore, was general contractor.




SOCIAL SECURITY BUILDING

Said to be the largest federal building
under one roof outside metropolitan
Washington, the Social Security Build-
ing just west of Baltimore houses 10,000
employees. The complex consists of a
10-story administration wing and a 4-
story operations wing connected by a
4-story link. Recently added was a 4-
story annex, and currently an addition
to the annex is underway. The total
complex contains 1,750,000 square feet
gross space.

The construction cost of the original
building and annexes was $30 million,
of which $13,800,000 was required for
mechanical, electrical and civil engi-
neering. There are some 40,000 light-
ing fixtures, of which 32,000 are para-
bolic, 5-foot, recessed aluminum troffers
without louvers with T17 low brightness
tubes. This fixture was specified after
mockup panels were subjected to 2,000
hours of trial use in the old Candler
Building Social Security installation. In
general accounting and operational
areas of the building the foot-candle
level is 75; in the small office areas,
85-90.

The building is fed by dual 33.0 kv
overhead lines brought underground
through the property to a master sub-
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AIR CONDITIONING COMPRESSORS

OFFICE AREA

station. This was the second installation
of 33.0 kv indoor switchgear used in
Baltimore, and there are few such pri-
mary indoor substations in the eastern
us.

Individual power connections are pro-
vided for over 1200 sorters, key punch
machines, tabulators, collators and other
data processing equipment.

The air conditioning system is the
largest in metropolitan Baltimore under
one roof. Its capacity is 5700 tons. The
building is fully air conditioned, utiliz-
ing high pressure induction water coil
units at exterior walls and low pressure
induction and diffuser systems for the
exterior.

The entire project represents one of
this area’s largest and most complex
consulting  engineering  accomplish-
ments. Engineers for mechanical, elec-
trical and civil phases of the work were
WHITMAN, REQUARDT AND ASSOCIATES,
Baltimore; FISHER, NES, CAMPBELL &
ASSOCIATES, Baltimore, and MYER &
AYREs, Baltimore, were associated archi-
tects. Structural engineer was van
RENSSALAER P. SAXE, Baltimore, and the
general contractor was the piracci con-
STRUCTION COMPANY, INC., Baltimore.

ELEVATION
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In the design of this project, the
engineer and architect were re-
quired to avoid any compromise
with the interior are?nitecturc. For
the Basilica of the Assumption of
the Blessed Virgin Mary is one of
the country’s great buildings—the
first Roman Catholic cathedral in
the U.S. and the birthplace of
America’s Roman Catholic hier-
archy.

All ducts are above the ceiling
vaulting. The air supply outlets
are located above the cornice mem-
bers of the entablature and below
the spring line of the arches to

ain maximum concealment from
%’)e]ow. Return air grilles are near
the floor level and concealed by
altars.

Virtually every opening for air
outlets or ducts had to be cut
through stout masonry walls three
to six feet thick. The drilling and
cutting operations in finished areas
were conducted with utmost care
to avoid the need for any visible
patching in this venerated build-
mng.

The mechanical engineer was
HENRY ADAMS, INC., Baltimore. Con-
sulting architect was COCHRAN,
STEPHENSON & WING, Baltimore, and
PAUL-RICE ENGINEERING COMPANY
was the contractor.

AIR CONDITIONING
BASILICA OF THE ASSUMPTION

RETURNS BEHIND ALTAR

INSTALLATIONS ABOVE ENTABLATURE




CENTRAL TOWER
LIDA LEE TALL SCHOOL

ELEVATION

Although some features of this school have been
previously presented in ARCHITECTS REPORT,
one of its most interesting structural components
—the central ramp tower—has not been discussed.

The school is a demonstration elementary school
staffed and operated by the adjacent State Teachers
College in Towson, Maryland. Its oversized teach-
ing areas accommodate as many as 30 observers.
The hillside plot is accessible to the public only on
the lower level, some 30 feet below the top of the
slope. The school’s arcing plan follows the brow
of the hill and leaves sufficient playground area on
the hilltop. The kindergarten is placed on the lower
level easily accessible to the driveway as are the
more public functions of the assembly room.

The central tower houses a spiral ramp connect-
ing the units vertically and horizontally and serving
all floor levels. The basic structure of the tower is
formed of eight precast upright L-shaped supports
40 feet in height. These members support the 38-
foot-diameter tower roof and its domed skylight.
Additional natural light enters through a window
area facing the entrance and rising from the second
floor level to the tower roof line. The tower is
sheathed with insulated porcelain enameled steel
long length panels.

The reinforced ramp rises in a gentle spiral from
the ground floor display area to the upper floors,
fenced along the inside edge by a 54-inch-high
wire mesh with decorative panels mounted on every
third section. :

Structural engineer was j. L. FAISANT & ASSO-
ciATES, Baltimore. Architect and mechanical engi-
neer was DODSON, SMEALLIE, ORRICK & ASSOCIATES,
Baltimore. The contractor was ANCHOR CONSTRUC-
TION CcO., Baltimore.

INTERIOR DETAIL

PRECAST CONCRETE FRAME




GEORGETOWN COLONIAL BRICK
DARLINGTON GLAZED BRICK
ARKETEX GLAZED BRICK

Whatever the building . . . inside or out, we have the
quality products you need . . . in conventional and

uited Ulay

& SUPPLY CORP.

3000 DRUID PARK DRIVE
Baltimore 15 LI 2-8500
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TEST coumsE 2

TEST COURSES ! ‘:"i |

ST CouRSE

SITE LAYOUT

DRIVER TEST COURSES

The engineer is often responsible for developing projects with unusual aspects and
for which there may be little precedent. Such is the new Maryland Department of Motor
Vehicles Headquarters with its Driver Test Courses.

The 214,000-square-foot building houses more than 700 employees of the Department, and
adjacent parking space is provided for 590 cars. But the area behind the building is the
unique feature of the project. Here are the three off-street courses for the testing of
drivers without conflict with public traffic. The courses are separated by crash walls and are
monitored from a control tower. Each U-shaped course is divided into two parts, permitting two
drivers to be tested simultaneously on each course.

The test roadways are designed with sidewalks, curbs, grass areas, painted lanes, traffic
lights and stop signs to simulate actual street conditions. The first phase of the test consists
of an uphill stop and curb parking, a downhill stop and curb parking, a maneuverability
test through 360 degrees, a traffic light stop and the use of turn signals.

The second phase of the test involves a stop sign reaction, acceleration for ability to
hold a lane, a quick stop, a backup test and curb parking.

The new facility at 6503 Ritchie Highway, Glen Burnie, Maryland, was built for the DMV,
John R. Jewell, Commissioner, under the supervision of the Department of Public
Improvements, Albert P. Backhaus, Director.

The engineering firm of RUMMEL, KLEPPER & KAHL, Baltimore, was responsible for site
planning, soils engineering, and the design and development of the test courses. The architect
was FLETCHER & FLETCHER, Baltimore; structural engineer: vAN RENSSALAER P. SAXE, Baltimore;
mechanical engineer: EGLI & GoMPF, INC., Baltimore. The general contractor was
JOSEPH F. HUGHES, INC., Baltimore.

AERIAL VIEW OF FACILITY

19



Conrad ﬁrotzman, Ine.

Fourth Generation of Fine Cabinet Makers

2325 BANGER ST., BALTIMORE 30

Phone: MI 4-329292

CHESAPEAKE RESTAURANT
1707 N. Charles St.

Baltimore

Winner of 1962 Craftsmanship Award
for excellence in cabinetry

Paints

offer products of highest quality
and complete architectural service

Duron's Architectural Service Department is staffed by experienced personnel, thorough-
ly familiar with painting and finishing problems related to construction.

The Duron Architectural Specification Manual, designed to meet the specification
writer's need for properly organized comprehensive information, and the Duron
Decorator Color Manual will be sent to you upon request.

For preparation of color schedules, Duron color consultant service is also availoble.

Duron Paint Manufacturing Co., Inc./ Architectural Service Dept. / Beltsville, Md.
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ARCHITECT'S RENDERING

STEEL FRAME

ST. MATTHEW’S CHURCH

Scheduled for completion this spring, St. Matthew’s
Church at Loch Raven Boulevard and Woodbourme
Avenue, Baltimore, is an interesting example of
structural engineering.

The basic building is of two-story design, 58 feet
by 190 feet, with a contiguous sacristy wing of 29
feet by 48 feet. The unusual roof framing utilizes
3-hinged arches supported on trussed columns ap-
proximately 36 feet high, tied through the first floor
beams. Basement headroom was conserved through
composite action of the steel beam and concrete
slab.

As the focal point of the entire group of parish
buildings, a 91-foot free standing bell tower flanks
the church’s north entrance. The brick and con-
crete tower is surmounted by a 16-foot mosaic con-
crete cross and supports three large fully exposed
bells.

Over the main entrance of the red brick church
is a 50-foot masonry cross with an heroic size cast
concrete figure of Christ crucified. Behind the fig-
ure is a large stained glass area divided into four
portions by the cross motif. Additional stained
glass windows are set in deep recesses along the
sides of the building and run in narrow strips to
the roof line.

The folded plate roof is recalled in the interior
acoustical plaster ceiling. The choir gallery is lo-
cated above the entrance narthex which also serves
as access to the baptistry. The sanctuary is elevated
six steps above the nave floor to provide maximum
visibility of the altar and baldachrin by the con-
gregation. Two side-altars, two shrines and four
double confessionals are included in the upper
church.

All interior walls of the 48-foot-high nave in the
upper church have a combined stone and architec-
tural concrete surface, with the lower:church walls
faced in warm tones of textured buff brick. All
floors in the air-conditioned interior are terrazzo.

Structural engineers are j. L. FAISANT & ASSO-
c1aTEs, Baltimore. The architect is cAubrREAU &
GAUDREAU, Baltimore. Mechanical engineers are
EGLI & GOMPF, INC,, Baltimore, and the general con-
tractor is MORROW BROTHERS, INC., Baltimore.
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FEEL
DRAWN
AND
CORNERED

?

A sure cure for office roomatism
is a little Lucas Liniment—terrific
medicine for soothing aching
space and a veritable balm for
growing pains. The Lucas Design
Group specialize in the field of
interior layout, design and fur-
nishing. They make stuffy, limp
offices sing with light, space and
flowing smoothness. Have your
secretary make an appointment
for you, soon, with one of our
designers. MU 5-3000

Contract Interior Planning Division of Lucas Brothers. Inc.
221 E. Baltimore Street e Atfractive Purchase or Lease Plans

U
L LY

LUCAS DESIGON GROUP

i

HEW EDITYGN

ARCAITHCTS SPECIFICATINS
_MARUAL FOR PAINTINE =
VARKISRING - ENAMBLIAG

a1 A FILE AL

JAER W OMANURT & Sad, WG
Ao WA T S, o ALY Ve

CORFLETE M ORMATION O%

| MATERIALL, PREFARATION AN
. AePLICAYIGN

ARCHITECTS SPEC BOOK

Upon request we will be happy to present you with
your individual copy of Masury’s Architects Specification
Manual. We are sure you will find one of these modern
books an invaluable aid in choosing and specifying finishes.

“FFOR THE
FINISHING
TOUCH”

MASURY

1S GOOD PAINT

John W. Masury & Son, Inc., P.0O. Box 778 Baltimore 3, Md.
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MOUNT MERCY
Sisters of Mercy, Dobbs Ferry, New York

Architects:
Kiff, Colean, Voss & Souder General Contractor:

The Office of York & Sawyer Stewart M. Muller Construction Co., Inc.

Rustique Blend of Homewoods was selected to face this magnificent group of college buildings situated
on a beautiful site overlooking the Hudson River. Over 800,000 Rustique bricks were supplied.

B 3200 EAST MADISON ST. AT EDISON HWY.
ALTIM AN |
B Bl RicK CoMPANY BALTIMORE 5, MD. ORLEANS 5-0260

ARROW CABINET CO., INC.

Builders of Custom Kitchen Units and Cabinet Work
Shoemaker & Falls Roads

Baltimore 9, Maryland

VAlley 5-1111

PROJECT:

Residence of

Dr. and Mrs. E. Hoachlander,
Hagerstown, Maryland

ARCHITECT:
Wilson & Christie
Towson, Maryland




oLer
pleasure:
the privilege of translating the creativity

of highly skilled architects and designers

into structures of enduring function
and beauty.

SOME REPRESENTATIVE EXAMPLES

Spring Grove Dormitories and Administration Bldg.
Architect: Lucius White, Chance & White

Lansdowne Sr. High School
Architect: Hopkins, Pfeiffer & Assoc.

Loch Raven Junior High School
Architect: Fisher, Nes, Campbell & Assoc.

Henry A.

Inc. B 2406 GREENMOUNT AVENUE
BALTIMORE 18, MARYLAND « HOpkins 7-4970

BUILDING CONGRESS &
EXCHANGE OF BALTIMORE
1962 CRAFTSMANSHIP AWARDS

1. ADMINISTRATIVE HEADQUARTERS BUILDING,
Friendship International Airport

Owner—Martin-Marietta Corporation

Archt—Donald B. Ratcliffe

Engr—Egli & Gompf, Inc.

Contr—John McShain, Inc.
Awards To:

H. E. Crook Company, Inc., for ceilings
and lighting fixtures

Overly Manufacturing Company for
aluminum spandrels and column
jackets

B

BASILICA OF THE ASSUMPTION OF THE
BLESSED VIRGIN MARY, Cathedral and Mul-
berry Sts.
Owner—Archdiocese of Baltimore
Engr—Henry Adams, Inc.
Contr—Paul-Rice Engincering Co.
Award To:
Cogswell Construction Company for |
cutting and patching of openings for
air conditioning system

3. BROADWAY MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING,
Broadway and Jefferson Street

Owner—Broadway Development Cor-
poration

Archt—Cochran, Stephenson & Wing

Engr—Henry Adams, Inc.

Contr—Morrow Brothers, Inc.
Award To:

M. Nelson Barnes & Sons, Inc., for pip-
ing and mechanical equipment instal-
lation in basement

4. CHAPEL OF CARMELITE MONASTERY, 1318




Dulaney Valley Road

Owner—The Carmelite Sisters of Balti-
more

Archt—Edward H. Glidden, Jr.

Contr—Consolidated Engineering Co.
Awards To:

Carroll M. Elder for cylindrical alumi-
num lighting fixtures

Turover Mill & Lumber Co. for main
entrance doors, doors between nar-
thex and nave, and altar rail

Consolidated Engineering Co., Inc., for
wood louver screens at narthex and
sanctuary ends of chapel

=11

CHESAPEAKE RESTAURANT, 1700 N. Charles
Street

Owner—Sidney Friedman

Archt—Border & Donaldson

Contr—Travelstead & Sons Constr. Co.
Awards To:

Sorensen Construction Corporation for
exterior and interior brickwork
Conrad Protzman, Inc., for cabinetry
6. criLpreN’s viLLAGE, Dulaney Valley Road

Owner—Archdiocese of Baltimore

Archt—Edward H. Glidden, Jr.

Contr—Henry A. Knott, Inc.

Award To:

The Baker Cork & Tile Company of
BRaltimore, Inc., for flexwood veneer
wall covering in chapel

HEBBVILLE ELEMENTARY ScHooL, 3335
Washington Avenue, Baltimore County

Owner—Board of Education of Balti-
more County

Archt—Border & Donaldson

Engr—Egli & Gompf, Inc.

Contr—Philip Vizzini & Son, Inc.
Award To:

A. Stewart Gamber for insulation instal-
lation in general

=1

8. REPAIRS TO EXISTING ADMINISTRATION
BUILDING DOME, 601 N. Broadway

Owner—Johns Hopkins Hospital

Archt—Office of James R. Edmunds, Jr.

Contr—Earley Studio, Inc.

Awards To:

Earley Studio, Inc., for fabrication of
mosaic concrete panels to duplicate
ornamental cast iron at base of dome

Albert D. Battista & Sons for erection
of concrete panels at base of dome

9. mesipexce, Hillside Road off Falls Road

Owner—Mr, and Mrs. James Price, 1V

Archt—Donald B. Ratcliffe

Contr—The Andrew Building Company
Award To:

The Andrew Building Company for
carpentry

10. mesmexce, 917 Army Road
Owner—Donald B. Ratcliffe
Archt—Donald B. Ratcliffe
Contr—Donald B. Ratcliffe

Award To:
The Fingles Co. for copper fireplace
hood

11. sancruarmy, 8100 Stevenson Road
Owner—Chizuk Amuno Synagogue

Archt—Daniel Schwartzman

Contr—The E. Eyring & Sons Company

Awards To:

R. Russell Blizzard, Tnc., for plastering
of main sanctuary ceilings

The E. Eyring & Sons Company for in-
stallation of millwork

12. wines 7 and 8 oF BANcROFT HALL, Naval
Academy, Annapolis, Md.

Owner—Department of the Navy,
Bureau of Yards and Docks

Archt—George M. Ewing Co.

Contr—Baltimore Contractors, Inc.
Awards To:

J. Edward Linck Sheet Metal Works for
copper roofing

General Bronze Corp. for architectural
bronze metal work of the entrance
marquee and the cantilever bridges

Northwest Tile & Terrazzo Co. of Mon-
tana, Inc.. for plastic mosaic exposed
concrete paving of formation area
and sidewalks

B




MERCANTILE CLUB, BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

CARD-DINING ROOM
ARCHITECTS: Bacharach & Bacharach, Baltimore, Md.

Tl Chanchons .

INTERIOR DESIGNERS
1026 NORTH CHARLES ST.
BALTIMORE 1, MARYLAND SARATOGA 7-4535
MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF INTERIOR DESIGNERS

MoRREOW BRETHERS

INCORPORATED

ENGINEERS & CONTRACTORS

SINCE 1890

2315 NoRTH CHARLES STREET

BarTiMeoRE 18, MapvyLAMD

GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR ST. MATTHEW'S CHURCH
Loch Raven Boulevard & Woodbourne Ave., Baltimore

max araujo

PHOTOG RARHY
920 E. Lake Ave., Balto. 12 D 5-2587
1220 Curtain Ave., Balto. 18  467.2957

T
AIDERSON

oD
IRELAND

COMPANY

Closers by L.C.N. Panic Devices by Von Duprin

Locksets by Schlage Hinges by Hager
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ARCHITECTS' DIRECTORY OF QUALITY PRODUCTS & SERVICES

REMOVE AND RETAIN THIS PAGE FOR QUICK REFERENCE

| BLEACHERS & GRANDSTANDS SAFWAY STEEL PRODUCTS, INC., 236 N. Franklinfown Rd., Baltimore 23 CE 3-4900
BRICK & FACE BRICK BALTIMORE BRICK CO., 3200 E. Madison 5t., Baltimore 5 OR 5-0260
UNITED CLAY & SUPPLY CORP., 3000 Druid Park Drive, Baltimore 15 Li 2-8500
VICTOR CUSHWA & SONS, Williamsport, Md. CA 3-2511
CABINETRY ARROW CABINET CO., INC., Shoemaker & Falls Rds., Baltimore ¢ VA 5-1111
CONRAD PROTIMAN, INC., 2325 Banger St., Boltimore 30 Ml 4-3222
CERAMIC TILE UNITED DISTRIBUTORS, INC., 5710 Erdman Ave., Baltimore 5 BR 6-7300
COMNCRETE PRODUCTS UNITED GLAZED PRODUCTS, 506 S. Central Ave., Boltimore 2 VE 7-0720
CONCRETE TECHNICAL DATA PORTLAND CEMENT ASSN., 512 Keyser Bldg., Baltimore 2 MU 5-1958
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS BLUMENTHAL-KAHN ELECTRIC CO., INC., Owings Mills, Md. HU 4-1200
FOLDING DOORS, PARTITIONS PELLA SALES CO., 5005 Harford Rd., Baltimore 14 CL 4-2190
GALVANIZING, HOT DIP THE SOUTHERN GALVANIZING CO., 1620 Bush St., Baltimore 30 VE 7-3838
GENERAL CONTRACTORS THOMAS HICKS & SONS, INC., 106 W. Madison St., Baltimore 1 MU 5-3430
HENRY A. KNOTT, INC., 2406 Greenmount Ave., Baltimore 18 HO 7-4970
LARDNER & WICH, INC., 915 Sterrett St., Baltimore 30 PL 2-0345
MORROW BROTHERS, INC., 2315 N. Charles St., Baltimore 18 BE 5-8390
PIRACCI CONSTRUCTION CO., INC., 2552 Woodbrook Ave., Baltimore 17 PA 8-0700
GLASS & ARCHITECTURAL METAL CONTRS. THE SOUTHERN PLATE GLASS CO., 2519 Pennsylvania Ave., Baltimore 17 LA 3-7200
HARDWARE ANDERSON & IRELAND CO,, 111 Light St., Baltimore 2 LE 9-63%0
COMMERCIAL HARDWARE, Pier 6, Baltimore 2 685-2796
INTERIOR DESIGNERS THE H. CHAMBERS CO., 1026 N. Charles St., Baltimore 1 SA 7-4535
INTERPLAN (Div. Baltimore Stationery Co.) Calvert & Lombard Sts., Baltimore 2 LE 9-4566
LUCAS BROS. INC., 221 E. Baltimore St., Baltimore 2 MU 5-3000
LANDSCAPING TEN OAKS NURSERY & GARDENS INC., Clarksville, Md. HO 5-4100
MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS RIGGS DISTLER & CO., 216 N. Calvert St., Baltimore 2 SA 7-6543
PAINT DURON PAINT MFG. CO., INC., 10410 Trucker, Beltsville, Md. GR 4-7400
JOHN W. MASURY & SON, INC,, 1403 Severn, Baltimore VE 7-5150
PHOTOGRAPHERS MAX ARAUJO (Colony Publishing Corp.] 1220 Curtain Ave., Baoltimore 18 HO 7-2957
PRE-CAST ARCHITECTURAL CONCRETE PRODUCTS BOWEN COMPANY, 1120 N. Appleton St., Baltimore 17 LO 6-9000
TECFAB INCORPORATED, 10800 Hanna St., Beltsville, Md. GR 4-6211
STONE PRODUCTS C. E. WEAVER STONE CO., Butler, Md. TE 3-0717
WALL COVERINGS KARL LUEBBERS & CO., 2301 N. Charles St., Baltimore 18 BE 5-4161

WINDOWS & CURTAIN WALLS SOUTHERN SASH & DOOR CO., 2523 Pennsylvania Ave., Boltimore 17 NO 9-B555




GEO. WILLIAM STEPHENS, IR.
AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENGINEERS

&
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

9 MC CURDY AVENUE
TOWSON 4, MARYLAND

BROOKSIDE STONE CO., INC.,
introduces

"THE BROOKSTONE"

The new concept in

NATURAL LEDGESTONE
Brochures on request
Box 5, Aurora, West Va.
Phone: Aurora 217

Memiber. Building Stone Insiitut

BEAUTIFUL STONE
for
BEAUTIFUL BUILDINGS

color
reproductions
of

renderings

PHOTOGRAPHY

L|ULeSIee‘|0ne, INC.

916 N. CHARLES ST., BALTO. 1, MD. SA 7-8800

Blue Print & Photo-Print Co.

MICROFILMING
35 mm & 105 mm

OFFSET PRINTING
Xerox and Photo

COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHY
Progress Phatos of Construction

Main Of e
41% St. Pawul ince
LEzingten 31763

For your reference library:
Edition

136-page  Library
catalog of our

INTERNATIONAL COLLECTION
of GARDEN ORNAMENTS

No charge to members of AIA,
AID or ASLA. (250 to others,

refunded on first purchase.)

KENNETH LYNCH and SONS
Wilton Connecticut

REMOVE AND RETAIN THIS PAGE FOR QUICK REFERE|



It will take a little bit of trouble to make a
pilgrimage to the Carrollton Viaduct. Go down
Wilkens Avenue to the 2600 block and turn south
on Brunswick street into the stockyards. Walk a
few feet to the railroad, and there it is.

Two young men employed by the railroad when
the Carrollton Viaduct was being built became
famous Baltimore engineers, Benjamin H. Latrobe
I1, and Wendell Bollman. Latrobe (1806-1878) was
the son of the great architect who designed our old
Cathedral, but turned his talents to engineering and
eventually became the Chief Engineer of the B & O
Railroad. His first great job was on the Thomas
Viaduct of the railroad over the Patapsco River.

The original Main Line of the railroad was con-
structed to follow the Patapsco River valley west-
wards into the Frederick valley, a route still in use
for freicht service, but a “branch™ line was also
planned to Washington. This required crossing the
river itself, and here at Relay in 1828 was begun a
tremendous span of eight masonry arches 612 feet
long and 66 feet above the water, and constructed
on a curve. It was finished in 1835, and has carried
B & O Railroad trains ever since. Professor Carl W.
Condit savs in his recent American Building Art
(New York, 1960) “Thomas Viaduct is an archi-
tectural as well as a functional masterpiece.”

It is not difficult to view the Thomas Viaduct.
The best approach is from the Patapsco State Park.

THOMAS VIADUCT

CARROLTON VIADUCT

BELVIDERE BRIDGE

You can drive under it, and savor the power of the
great arches and the fine texture of the masonry.

Wendell Bollman(1814-1889) began his career as
an apprentice pharmacist, then turned to carpentry,
but took a job in 1828 in a constructipn gang on the
B & O Railroad. After some roving work as a
carpenter. he rejoined the railroad in 1837 in the
construction devartment and worked his way up to
the post of “Master of the Road.” In 1858 he went
into his own business as W. Bollman and Company,
later called the Patapsco Bridge & Iron Works.

Bollman’s “Patent Iron Suspension Trussed
Bridge” was developed in 1850, and was a simple
rectangular wooden truss with wrought iron di-
agonal braces, and a system of radiating iron rods
from the upper ends of the truss to the foot of every
post. The end posts were heavy cast iron. The
radiating rods transferred the deck load to the end
posts, and through them as a compressive load on
the top chord of the truss. It was highly successful
for moderate spans, but superseded for longer spans
by other systems.

Bollman was internationally famous as a bridge
builder. Not many of his patent truss bridges have
survived, but he built dozens of them, as well as
cable suspension bridges, in South America, Cuba,
and in the West. Not the least interesting of his
works is the cast iron dome for Baltimore’s City
Hall. —WILBUR H. HUNTER, JB.
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BALTIMORE CHAPTER SEMINAR

ON JANUARY 25'["!!, THE BALTIMORE CHAPTER, AlA, HELD
ITS SEMINAR ON COMPREHENSIVE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES
AT THE SHERATON-BELVEDERE HOTEL. THE ONE-DAY SES-
SION WAS LED BY PANELISTS CLINTON E. BRUSH III, AIA,
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE; ROBERT HASTINGS, FAIA, DETROIT,
MICHIGAN; AND WILLIAM G. LYLES, AIA, CHARLESTON, §.
CAROLINA

AT THE BANQUET FOLLOWING A COCKTAIL HOUR SPON-
SORED BY THE BALTIMORE CHAPTER OF THE PRODUCERS
COUNCIL, NATIONALLY KNOWN ARCHITECT MORRIS KET-
CHUM, FAIA, WAS THE GUEST SPEAKER. HIS TALK ON THE
“QUALITY OF DESIGN DISCUSSED A SUBJECT OF PRESSING
IMPORTANCE IN THIS AREA AS WELL AS NATIONALLY.

ATTENDING THE SEMINAR WERE REPRESENTATIVES OF
SEVERAL OTHER AIA CHAPTERS, AND THE AFFAIR WAS OPEN
TO INTERESTED MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC.
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BALTIMORE CHAPTER NEWS & NOTES

The Chapter pauses in sorrow and re-
spect at the sudden taking from us of
our fellow member, EDWARD YEE WING.
We remember his pride and capability
in the discharge of his Chapter responsi-
bilities; his effectiveness in numerous
inter-professional activities. Above all
we think of him as a responsible and
effective practitioner of architecture.
Born in Canton, China, he was a gradu-
ate of the Unversity of Alberta, Canada,
and held a master’s degree in architecture
from the University of Illinois and one in
City Planning from M.I.T. He became a
partner in the architectural firm of
Cochran, Stephenson & Wing in 1947,

The newly installed members of the
Chapter are: GRINNELL W. LOCKE, Presi-
dent; jaMEs R, EDMUNDS 111, Vice Presi-
dent; orIN M. BULLOCK, JR., Secretary;
CHARLES H. RICHTER, JR., Treasurer;
ALEXANDER S. COCHRAN, WILLIAM BOUL-
TON KELLY, JR., Directors.

GRINNELL W. LOCKE, editor nf ARCHI-
TECTS” REPORT since before it be-
came a magazine in 1958, will become
senior editor, effective with the Spring,
1963, issue. Says Grinnell: “For the last
ten vears I have enjoyed the anonymity
customarily accorded an editor; however,
the Chapter has finally smoked me out
into the full glare of public view. Any-
thing I say for the next twelve months
must be said in the name of the Chapter.
Thus, the time is opportune for me to
turn the editorship of the ARCHITECTS’
REPORT over to another member of

the Chapter. micHAEL F. TROsTEL has
agreed to take on the job, and I trust
that you will give him the same enthu-
siastic support you have given the Re-
port since its inception.”

Mike has served on the magazine’s edi-
torial board since 1961, and as chairman
of the Chapter's Program Sub-Commit-
tee. He holds a masters degree in archi-
tecture from the University of Pennsyl-
vania and is a diplomé of L’Ecole des
Beaux Arts, Fontainebleau, France. He
is with the Office of James R. Edmunds.
Jr., and has served on the faculty of
Maryland Institute.

JEAN LITTLE, art director of ARCHI-
TECTS REPORT since 1960, has re-
tired from professional life to take up
once again full time her private role as
Mrs. William F. Hallstead. Jean saw
the magazine through a trving period
two years ago and was responsible for
the format the publication maintained
through the past very successful vear.
Her ability, determination and beautiful
red hair will be missed.

Our new art director is DALE TOTTEN,
a graduate of Kent Hill Preparato

School, Kent Hill, Maine, and Newar
School of Fine and Industrial Arts,
Newark, N.J. He has had supplemen-
tary training at Maryland Institute and
is a talented fine artist in his own right.
This Winter issue is Dale’s first for
ARCHITECTS' REPORT.

At the December Conference of Archi-

NEWS BRIEFS

tectural Magazine Editors held by Na-
tional Headquarters, AIA, at the Octa-
gon, ARCHITECTS REPORT was one
of seven architectural regional magazines
awarded a certificate of merit. In all,
some 24 publications were judged by
CHLOTHIEL W. SMITH, FAIA, nationally
noted architect; THOMAS CREIGHTON,
FalA, editor of “Progressive Architec-
ture”; and RALPH PATTERsON, art direc-
tor of “Nation’s Business.” The award
reads: “in the opinion of the Award Jury,
Architects’ Report exhibits an excep-
tionally lively concern for civic me
lems which affect architecture, planning
and fine arts in its publishing area,
thereby rendering an outstanding service
to its readers and to the public.” The
other publications given merit citations
are: “Arizona Architect,” “The Charette,”
(Pittsburgh), “New Mexico Architect,”
“Potomac Valley Architect,” “Southern
California  Architect,” and “Omniart”
(San Diego). We take pride in the fact
that two of the seven award winners are
published in the Chesapeake Bay area.

Our Fall issue continues to do very well
with requests for additional copies still
coming in up to Winter issue press time.
Up to this writing, we have supplied
requests for 330 additional copies of the
magazine and 2200 additional copies of
the “Breakthrough In Baltimore” insert.
Copies of the insert are still available at
prices ranging from 27%¢ each down
to 14¢ each, depending upon the quan-
tity ordered.

Architects will remember the booklets by EDWIN BATEMAN MORRIS, SR., FAIA, using pen and ink drawings to illustrate aspects

of various cities. These booklets are being collected in one volume for publication under the title, “Pen and Inklings.”
all-window fronts, no window fronts, underrated, overrated and perforated

book will show, in and adjacent to cities, brid f
Mr. Morris states that he is sending individual notices, or “warnings,” to all

fronts, slums, alleys and other phases of urban

fife.

The

ATA members “deemed to have the $3.00 price.” The following architects are acting as advisors to the publication: j. roy
CARROLL, JR., FAIA; JOHN NOBLE RICHARDS, FAIA; GLENN STANTON, FAIA; and LUTHER MORRIS LEISENRING, FAIA. Assistant editor
is cARL EBERT. Mr. Morris” address is 5517 Grosvenor Lane, Bethesda 14, Maryland.

The JOINT ANNUAL CONFERENCE ON CHURCH ARCHITECTURE will be held at the Olympic Hotel, Seattle, Washington, March 4th-
8th. The Conference is sponsored by the Department of Church Building & Architecture of the National Council of Churches
of Christ in the USA, and the Church Architectural Guild of America. Speakers will include PIETRO BELLUSCHI, FAIA; DR.
MARTIN E. MARTY, noted theologian and author; and THE REV. EDWARD N. wEsT, distinguished authority on ecclesiastical art.
The Conference will feature a national church architectural competition, ecclesiastical arts, crafts and products exhibits, and
tours of outstanding Seattle churches. Those interested are invited to contact the Church Architectural Guild, DuPont Circle,

Washington 6, D.C.

THE PORTLAND CEMENT ASSOCIATION has available a comprehensive hard cover book titled, “Architectural Applications of Con-
crete in Buildings.” The volume has been prepared for the 1964-65 New York World’s Fair. Largely pictorial and non-technical,
it is available to architectural firms on request.
THE C. E. WEAVER STONE COMPANY announces the promotion of LARRY coucHMAN to the position of vice president and his elec-
tion to the board as Director of the Architectural Services Division. This Division, now in its third year, is devoted entirely to
assisting architects in the specification and use of natural stone and natural stone products.
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NEXT ISSUE

OUR ARCHITECTURAL HERITAGIH

For the third successive year, our Spring issue
will concern the rich architectural heritage of the
Chesapeake region. Distilling facets of this in-
exhaustible subject will be Wilbur Hunter of the
Peale Museum, Terry Morton of the National
Trust for Historic Preservation, Orin Bullock,
AIA, of Baltimore Urban Renewal and Housing
Agency, and other Chesapeake area writers.
Space for architectural exhibits is extremely
limited. If you have something outstanding in
rehabilitation or renewal of venerable buildings
you would like to submit, please call Editor Mike
Trostel, AIA, at SA 7-3944.




